

Re: Fair Hydro Plan Minister's Update

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2017 17:52:05 -0500

Not likely.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan Minister's Update

Will the OPG product come before 6.05pm?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: December-12-17 5:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan Minister's Update

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the note from the IESO on the Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement. OPG product is still tracking.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: December 12, 2017 1:39 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan Minister's Update

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the OFHP update deck for the Minister's briefing this Thursday. We are also expecting products from OPG and IESO.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
M: 647-980-4634
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca